
From: Hayden, Keith <Hayden.Keith@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 1:58 PM 
To: Drucker, David; Houston, Robert 
Cc: Gruta, Gabriel 
Subject: [External_Sender]  RE: Generic Environmental Impact Statement for 

License Renewal of Nuclear Plants – Supplement 59 – Regarding 
Waterford Steam Electric Station Unit 3 – Final Report 

 
I replied to Elaine Keegan that I would like 1 CD and 1 hard copy, but I have not received anything yet.  
No worries though.  I went ahead and downloaded a copy of the report so we don’t need a CD or hard 
copy any more.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Keith Hayden 
Environmental Scientist/NEPA Specialist 
Mail Code: 6EN-WS 
USEPA - Region 6 
1445 Ross Ave. 
Dallas, TX 75202 
e: hayden.keith@epa.gov 
p: 214.665.2133 
 
From: Drucker, David <David.Drucker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 12:11 PM 
To: Houston, Robert <Houston.Robert@epa.gov> 
Cc: Hayden, Keith <Hayden.Keith@epa.gov>; Gruta, Gabriel <Gruta.Gabriel@epa.gov> 
Subject: Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants – Supplement 
59 – Regarding Waterford Steam Electric Station Unit 3 – Final Report 
 
Hi again Robert, 
 
My office also just issued the Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License 
Renewal of Nuclear Plants, Supplement 59, Regarding Waterford Steam Electric Station 
Unit 3 – Final Report. 
 
The Final Report is found at: 
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1437/supplement59/ 
 
Is this link all you need or would y’all like a hard copy or CD? 
 
V/r, 
 
David 
 
Senior Project Manager 
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 



U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301/415-6223 
david.drucker@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Houston, Robert [mailto:Houston.Robert@epa.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:01 PM 
To: Drucker, David <David.Drucker@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Hayden, Keith <Hayden.Keith@epa.gov>; Gruta, Gabriel <Gruta.Gabriel@epa.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear 
Plants – Supplement 58 – Regarding River Bend Station, Unit 1 – Final Report 
 
David, 
 
Thank you for the follow-up email.  R6 received the link and staff is currently reviewing the EIS. 
 
Robert Houston 
Chief, Special Projects Section 
Office: (214) 665-8565 
Mobile: (214) 701-1935 
 
From: Drucker, David <David.Drucker@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 7:25 AM 
To: Houston, Robert <Houston.Robert@epa.gov> 
Subject: FW: Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants – 
Supplement 58 – Regarding River Bend Station, Unit 1 – Final Report 
 
Hi Robert, 
 
Just checking that you received the email below with the link.  The EPA Region 6 
comment and the NRC response is found in Appendix A of the EIS. 
 
V/r, 
 
David 
 
Senior Project Manager 
Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301/415-6223 
david.drucker@nrc.gov 
 
 
From: Drucker, David  
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:16 PM 
To: Houston, Robert <Houston.Robert@epa.gov> 
Cc: Oesterle, Eric <Eric.Oesterle@nrc.gov>; Beasley, Benjamin <Benjamin.Beasley@nrc.gov> 



Subject: Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants – Supplement 
58 – Regarding River Bend Station, Unit 1 – Final Report 
 
Hi Robert, 
 
The Generic Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants, 
Supplement 58, Regarding River Bend Station, Unit 1 – Final Report was made publicly 
available on November 8, 2018, and uploaded to e-NEPA on the same day. 

The Final Report is found at: 
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1437/supplement58/ 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 4:52 PM 
To: Drucker, David <David.Drucker@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Do you want a hard copy, CD or just a link to the final River Bend License 
Renewal EIS? 
 
David, 
 
A link will work for us, thanks. 
 
Robert Houston 
Chief, Special Projects Section 
Office: (214) 665-8565 
Mobile: (214) 701-1935 
 
From: Drucker, David [mailto:David.Drucker@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:13 PM 
To: Houston, Robert <Houston.Robert@epa.gov> 
Subject: Do you want a hard copy, CD or just a link to the final River Bend License Renewal EIS? 
 
Hi Robert, 
 
I will be issuing the final River Bend Station, Unit 1, License Renewal EIS in a few weeks.  
It will include a response to the EPA Region 6 comments on the draft EIS. 



 
Do you want a hard copy?      And if so - - how many? 
 
Do you want a CD?   And if so - - how many? 
 
Or will a link to the document be enough? 
 
V/r, 
 
David 
  
Senior Project Manager 
Division of Materials and License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301/415-6223 
david.drucker@nrc.gov 
 
 
 


